
Samue l I. ; S i x, Anne; 

W h i t e h ead, No r a; F ette r man, M i chelle; Burto n , J une; L arson, P ete r 

F W : Cont r ol 

From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:17:47 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: 
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Control 

Confirmed. Because Holdings Corp controls Corps A, B, and C, it holds everything that each of them holds. As a result, 
Holdings Corp holds 100% of OpCo (49% + 39% + 12%) and therefore controls OpCo. 
Best regards, 
Kristin 
Kristin Shaffer 
Attorney 
Premerger Notifi cation Office 
Federal Trade Commissio

lp@ftc.gov> ds 49%, 39

%, 
and 12%, respectively, of the voting securities of OpCo. Can you confirm whether Holdings Corp controls Opco? 
Many thanks. 
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